
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: Academic Foundations Committee Members 
 
FROM: Dr. Mark Hardt, Chair 
 Academic Foundations Committee 
 
RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA 
 

 
 
The next meeting of the Academic Foundations Committee will be held on Tuesday, January 
24, 2006, at 3:40 p.m. in the Bridger room of the SUB. 
 
I. Approval of Minutes 
 November 29 
 
II. Discussion/Action Items 
 

A.  Results of Report to Academic Senate 
 
B.  Additional Submissions 
 

1.  Resubmitted Courses: 
 

Item 42  Resubmitted AF Course:  COMT 110 Interpersonal 
Communication for Cat. I. Global Academic Skills 

Item 42.a  Resubmitted AF Course:  COMT 130 Introduction to Public 
Speaking for Cat. I. Global Academic Skills 

Item 42.b  Resubmitted AF Course:  COMT 250 Introduction to Acting for 
Cat. V. Arts and Humanities A. Arts 

 
2.  Additional Courses (new): 

 
Item 43  AF Course:  DSGN 248 Computer Presentation and Animations 

for Cat. V. Arts and Humanities A. Arts 
 
C.  Memo from the Provost regarding AFC Report 
 
 
 

 
 
MH/rjrm 


